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Norcross, Frank

From: Joyce Burke-Jones [jburke-jones@cuyahogacounty.us]
Sent: Thursday, February 04, 2010 2:04 PM

To: Norcross, Frank

Subject: Draft proposed monthly reporting for EECBG

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Red

Mr. Norcross,

Cuyahoga County opposes monthly reporting. The proposed change from the current EECBG quarterly
reporting plan to monthly reporting will be an administrative burden to staff and our grant subcontractors. We
appreciate the need for transparent and timely results, but the additional effort required for the

proposed reporting will not realize commensurate results. If approved, monthly reporting will ultimately reduce
funds available for the primary purpose of the energy efficiency and conservation block grant program. Thank
you for the opportunity to voice our concerns.

Respectfully, Joyce Burke-Jones

Joyce Burke-Jones,

Sustainability Officer

Cuyahoga County

Department of Development

112 Hamilton Court

Cleveland, Ohio 44114

Direct Office Number: 216-443-3705

E-Mail Address: jburke-jones@cuyahogacounty.us

Reduce Waste. Think before you print.
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